River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*

Tuesday, July 18 2017, 7:30 PM

Call to Order
Roll Call
Visitors and Guests

Lol I

Consent Agenda
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: June 20, 2017
June 2017 Warrants
June 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports
June 30, 2017 Balance Sheet
Approve edits to Staff Policies: II. Employee Tiers and Benefits
Approve RFPL Emergency Succession Plan
Staff Visit: Amy Grossman: Review of Chapter 12 [Safety] Serving our Public
6. Communications

a. Patron Suggestions

the pp op

7. Director’s Report
President’s Report
9, New Business

a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Finance Committee
* Approve recommendation for investment of public funds
ii. Facility Committee
* Update on Space Study Analysis and 5 year capital project timeline
iii. Policy Committee
iv. RF Collaborative Committee report
10. Executive Session: Semi-annual review of closed session minutes
11. Adjournment

*All toplcs on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions about
upcoming issues are welcome to contact the President, Chair or a Commitiee member. Suggestions will be noted,
however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: June 20, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, Long, O'Connor and
Smedinghoff.

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucci {RFPL Materials and Business
Services Manager)

Visitors and Guests
e None

Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: May 23, 2017
b. May 2017 Warrants
¢. May 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports
d. May 31, 2017 Balance Sheet
e. Approve Group 3 Computer Equipment purchase—Capital Improvement Reserve Fund
f. Approve edits to Staff Policies: I. Employment Policies
h. Approve 2017 Prevailing Wage Resolution
h, Approve 2017 Non-Resident Library Card Resolution
i. Approve November 21, 2017 RFPL Board Meeting date change to, November 14, 2017

President Smedinghoff asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Hill made a
motion, seconded by Trustee Calabrese-Berry, to approve the Consent Agenda items a. through
1., with a word change on page 2 of item a. A roll call vote was taken.

o Ayea: Calabrese-Berry, Bevan, Crowell, Hill, Long, O'Connor and Smedinghoff
o Excused: None
o Abstain: None

Communications
¢ None
Director’s Report
Organization Structure/Training and Staff Development

* 2 new Youth Services Associates, Yadira Perez and Nora Sanchez were hired in May to
£ill open positions in the Children’s department. Yadira and Nora both work in
neighboring public libraries and have excellent customer service experience.

* Materials Services Associate Emma Norris accepted a position as Access Services

A
1"
(@)
s
Q
-
=
1"
™
&
-
0
=
-
c
-
M
wn

Ltoz ‘oz aunr




Manager at Illinois College in Jacksonville, IL. We plan to post for open Materials
Services position in August 2017.

Facilities

Smithereen Pest Control sprayed for carpenter bees in early June. The techniciana
informed us that they did not believe that the holes drilled by the bees have affected the
structural integrity of the fascia board.

The valley on the southwest side of the slate roof does not appear to have an active leak.

Marketing and Public Relations

Over 760 people attended our Summer Reading Kickoff party on Thuraday, June 8t
Summer Reading is off to a strong start and programs for children and middle
schoolers/teens have thus far been very well attended.

Administration and Governance

Director Quinn attended the Illinois State Library’s Director’s University program June
5ta-8th in Springfield and gathered a wealth of information.

SWAN rolled out an automatic renewal program for eligible library materials on June
13t. Patron feedback has been extremely positive and we are pleased that our
consortium is able to offer this service to the membership.

Finance

Director Quinn attended the SWAN quarterly meeting on June 1st and shared
information about how future IMLS funding might impact SWAN membership fees.
SWAN reported that RAILS currently has an 18 month operating reserve. At the next
quarterly meeting (9/7/17) SWAN will provide the membership with estimates for what
our membership fees might lock like if RAILS were forced to dissolve due to a decrease or
lack of federal funding.

Director Quinn attended a Town Hall meeting featuring Senator Don Harmon and
Representative Camille Lilly on June 19, 2017 at the Oak Park Public Library. Director
Quinn reported that the Senate passed a 2 year property tax freeze, which will likely be
passed by the Illinois House of Representatives. Director Quinn suggested that the
RFPL Board reach out to members of the Village of River Forest Board to inform them of
the impact that a potential property tax freeze would have on RFPL revenues.

The RFPL signed a one-year contract with Knutte & Associates to complete the FY 16-17
audit and annual financial report (AFR) for $6,750. The RFPL will no longer be pursuing
GFOA certification.



External Partnerships

o Director Quinn and Assistant Materials Service Manager, Victoria Muraiti, will be
attending the grand opening of Fresh Thyme on June 24th to provide some craft
activities for children.

¢ Director Quinn is working with David Seleb, Director of the Oak Park Public Library,
and Pilar Shaker, Director of the Forest Park Public Library on a trustee training event
scheduled for Tuesday, October 3rd. Possible topics include a presentation from Aaron
Skog, Director of SWAN or John Chrastka of Every Library.

¢ The Oak Park and River Forest Townships have received a grant to prevent underage
alcohol use in Oak Park and River Forest. The Community Engagement Team for this
grant is looking for an RFPL Board member to serve on the committee.

President’s Report

s Attorney Greg Smith will be attending the November 14t Board meeting. Please send
any questions for our attorney to President Smedinghoff.

New Business

Committee Reports

* Facility Committee:
¢ Trustee Calabrese-Berry reported that the Facility Committee met on June 14th,

Trustees and committee members reviewed the comments submitted and
organized by RFPL staff regarding the various spaces and zones in the library.
The committee employed a ranking system to aseign priority for capital
improvements to each zone. Capital projects will be classified as imperative,
essential, important, or desirable to supporting Library objectives. The committee
discussed each building zone and was able to find consensus in prioritizing the
needs for each zone.

* The committee also discussed the need to group zones together as neighboring
spaces, while having different priority rankings, would impact a larger project.

¢ At the July meeting the committee will be presented with zones grouped together
as projects with priority rankings and rough cost estimates.

e Finance Committee
e Trustee Bevan reported that the Finance Committee met on June 10th and June

14t to discuss the audit and review responses to the RFP sent out for
investment of public funds. Trustee Bevan reported that after completion of the



audit and delivery of the report in late fall 2017, the committee will evaluate the
services provided by the auditor and solicit Board feedback.

o The committee reviewed responses to the RFP for investment of public funds
from Forest Park National Bank, MB Financial, and Community Bank Qak Park
River Forest. Upon review, the most profitable option would be moving our entire
banking relationship to Communijty Bank Oak Park River Forest.

o  On June 14t the committee met with a CBOPRF officer to further discuse their
proposal. CBOPRF offers an alternative to collaterization for safekeeping of
funds over the FDIC limit through their membership in Promontory
Interfinancial Network (PIN). PIN offers an Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) service
that electronically places excess deposits (over the $250,000 FDIC insurance
limit) at other PIN member banks. The Committee plans to consult with our
attorney to see if an Insured Cash Sweep (ICS) product will meet the deposit
safety criteria established in our Investment Policy.

e Policy Committee

e Trustee Hill reported that the Policy committee met on June 138t%, Committee
members welcomed new Trustee Elan Long to the committee. The committee
will meet quarterly to update policies scheduled for review.

¢ Director Quinn drafted an Emergency Succession Plan in the event that the
Library Director is unable to work for an extended period of time. Trustee Hill has
reviewed and made some edits to the plan, The Policy committee has determined
that the Plan is procedural in nature and does not require Board approval.
However, it should be reviewed annually by the Director to ensure that
information remains up to date.

¢ RF Collaborative Committee Report

* Trustee Calabrese-Berry reported that the Collaborative Committee met to
review a draft of the community survey developed by Jascula Terman. Each
agency will have the opportunity to create three questions to analyze resident
satisfaction with three programs or services. The committee will meet again in
the fall and the survey will likely be deployed in October or November 2017.

Adjournment

* At 8:38 pm Trustee Hill moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Bevan
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



000 ™LOL

00orz- o] - Lonewany 1owau] Apquowy LIOZBLG  TTeetiLL

~ZhL} Buppeyg yed od pung Buinonsy UORRNUNWILICD  ZLOZEZIY 2091

voe0s- TVL0L

P0'E05- JouUBU| - uohBLLIOYTY 1ewa) 3 suoydop | Arpuow LILOZmg  “TOZLLie

~ZiL} Buppeyd sy “iog Ewnwe) LLOZ/OMS Y9051

08'E88'- TVLOL
08'€66')- B NpaUD [EppUeu] BN noyealq [Ny JoJ T 995 TUSLUABL pmy) ppary) Aey

~Zhil Buppeys syued o 1lig pieD ypeud hﬁigg.—eggtil; jued [BjoURUL] g - 93jAIEE pIRD LLOZOL/9 09051

peL8e- TVL0L

¥6°LBZ- Wnpy - 8jo0g 5004 }Inpy LLOZIOL®  TTesPLOS

~ZhL} BuppayD ymy o4 LEH0BZ0D OTAVL ® ¥VE LIGTOLS =

or'ee- ™vVIOL

ar'vi- UNpY - sioog j00q Ynpy LI0TI8LI9  TPBTEDZ

006 inpy - 3008 ZELEPL 3OBUYD U0 WHABL POys LI0Zi¥vLre  OLQO3A

~ZhL} Bupiseysn yned sog 66505 7 WITAVL ? HDIVE LLOTREZ £6805)

G1'602- TVLOL

A - Wnpy - sxoeg 0Di00q 1Py LIOZ/OW®  TTLBZROZ

£9°061- Hnpy - §3008 jooq Ynpy LI02/er8  "U062E0Z

—ZiL} Bupiseys ymd Jog 2689205 T HOTAVL T M¥IVE LIOTI0LS 9051

68'1G¢- TVL0L

o8 /et JoweLy - uonBLIOYTY BuwEy| LWOZILYS  TTLP098S

“ZhZ) Bupgoeys yred o Aemaws) sjuonoes - 121V LIOZRTN ZB0S)

1z'981- TVIOL

12961~ SNAISG - SOUBUAIEIY G0BUS(LIRYY JOTRAS]T LL0Z/em 166802

“Zh1 Bupppeys ymd oy ANVANOD HOLVATIE NOSYIONY LTS 18091

oo'see- L ATe1R

00'sZe- SRS ~ SoUBUAUIEIY Bupcuuow uueNy )4 Apeypsnt 210212V D 980.L21

=ZhZi Bupjoeyg ymg “104 960LLL S3AIOE UORIH(] KLY LIOTRZD 1805}

HMOWY pled N0y owen aeN L 4] ump
LLOZ sunp
TIVL3A LS LNV VYM AbbHED
Keiqr aiqnd ysauo Jeany nd £5°4



z oflag

SLeig-

TVi0oL

0000 30jAl6S - GIUBUGIUIEN UORE(EIS1A UORNG NUBA 210Z/2173 9868,

STFE- BYjAISS - BoUBLEJWEN 18a] UGN JlUed 21022019 £0502

05'8z1- BOIISS - SOUBURIUEN IreD 201ues; uLBly sifing 2102219 20582

~Zh4}1 Buppeys yed uod MUVTIV SIONITIL  ZL0ZRZ® 86051

00°0 IVLOL

“Z1L1 Buppeys speg “iog aioa WUVIVY SIONITI ZL0ZiZTe 88051

00091~ w10l

00091~ ARG - BOUBLRILISHY aoes Buidesspus Aepy L\ozm £0¥PL

=Zi 2} Bupsayy yey log sicpeguos) Suidesspuri using 2402019 99051

00 TLOL
200 sosuadyg D8N uogoauoD /e L9 usodeq

ZikL1 Buppeyd yieg "so4 JUBE) UOHRN W JS8I0 LLOZSHD wp

500 TViOL
800 sesvedq -osmy ucoaue) ysodaq LLEHS

~Zhi1 BupiseyD ywed 104 UEQ [PUINEN B JSAI0 ZLOZMEZ/S [ ]

00°0p2- IVLOL

00°S¥Z- uoe | -swesbold URDeT 11q 10} Ysodag LLoZNnm HERTH]

“ThLk Bupoeus yed “r04 WOWUIRNIUT OWE MN0NT  LLOAIHD  GROSE

o8y 1OL

o6 Unpy - sweuboud sajiddng w04 w4 ubeuo L10ZiLLG

=gz} Buppeys ed og wnoH H Agosoa  Z10ZEZN 18091

¥o'BEL- WLOL
842 wee -sweiBalg syeunoog

sEELl- Aeiqry - seqddng sajjddng sa0es Ypa] LIOTLLD  S8605L9

~Zhii Buppaayy ey “s04 ONI'ODW3A Z10ZREM 0905}

00561z TVIOL

00081z SOISS - SOUBUGIUIEN sonag Buiueetn Anp ozreEe k2o

ZLL} Bupjosys yed “soy Ausdwoy Buueay) merdwon  Z1ozizze S80S}

WNouryY PRty numoany Ol L] L L] wnN
LH0T sunp
V130 LSIT LINVMNVM AHbbizo
Areiqp 2J/qnd 183104 JOARN Wd 651



¢ ofieg

610e0')- VIOL
6560 HnpY - $3008 LI0Z0L  Te0LYZe
06’11 gy - eyoog LIOZOWD T Z0Vese
2666 Anf 83009 LL0ZMOL® " 5OLYT9
Iy Wnpy - Dj00g 21021018 GOL¥Ze
Ze9i- Hnpy - 3009 LI0ZOL®  GOLYER
eree WPy - 3008 1102018 GoL¥TD
ree Wy - Bjoog L00Z0LD  'SaLYZ
€98z Anf -S3008 210Z/9/9 T'ZOE200
BrsLs Anp -54008 L1029  “ZeEese
e Anp 008 102008 THILVER
Lidadl Anf -sioog 102919 TPOLYZO
S€0p- Hnpy - sx008 LI0ZK¥G  BYIYED
o118 Hnpy - $300g 210Z19/8  "obIYTe
sEbe- unpy - syoog 21026/  eFivZe
BL'El- NPy - $xooa Zlowem  erivee
S8z unpy - syoog LL0Z/GD  TFSIHTD
06'8L- npy - %00 L0280  TYSLYEZS
wLe Inpy - yoog LM0ZBD  0RLKED
gshe" Inpy - &o0d L1029 08LK29
el Inpy - oo LI0Z/9/9  08LIZ
cogl- npy - s300g9 L0299 “'09LKEe
@5 WNpy - $j008 1102000 09L¥Z0
5iz Anf oo L1028 “0SLKE9
69l Hnpy - ©joog LL0Z/08  POLYEY
el ingy - 3009 L1028 T rLKEZS
68'L}- anpy - sy00g LI0T/N  FOLYZO
selol uea. - Sxoog 02/ esLres
o8- use - sjoog 210T0  OSL¥Ze
geez (1991 - 83009 LI0Z®  esLyEe
8- usa - 3008 20Z/9/9  TIOLITO
5802 100UOS BIPPIA - S00d Ginias] “iio
16'6L- [00LDS SIPPIN - S cog 10z TIeLvZe
ere Anp -sjoog LI0Z/M0  TYSLYZO
*'Zhl Bupppeys yed “1og soopveg LwgrywesBu]  Z210z019 99081
8L029's TVLIOL
oLaTLy S UOANQUILCYD Jy | Jodonduy
§9°006'1- uogesuadwoy eakodury uogNALILeD Tkl eekoidwz
~Zhi} Buppeus suey "104 L0222 wp
WNOWY pEd 1Mooy 0eg ump
TVYL3A LS LNVYNEVYA LHihiLo
Aieiqr ayqng ysesod Joapy Md £5°1



Pald Amount

Account
For. Park Checking 1712...

River Forest Public Library
WARRANT LIST DETAIL
June 2017

15089 6/2212017  ingram Library Services

1:53 PM
07THINT

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEFEEEEEEELL
333333333393333 §EE&2§§222§§&§§§ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

13833384

HEEE LR EL T
FEEEELEEEEEEREREREE

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

B P BB e P b P P P P b e P e P e b P P P P P P P P Poe B P e P P P P P P P Po P P B b P P P P e e P P P b P
h§§§§h§§§§§§§§§§§h§§§§§§§§§§3§§§§§§§§§§§§§ﬁ§§§§§§§§§§
555555555500500200555555555050555555555508535

éééééééééiéééééééééi§§§éééééééééééééééégéééééiiiééééé
R T H R bt i e L T



g ofieg

ya'gz- NPV Juu4-UoN SAAT UNPY LL0ZOLS  “6YZISe
8026~ NPV L g-UON aAQd 7 Aeynig npy 102019 “6¥ZISe
8021 INPY JLHUION SaAQ YNPY L10Z/0L9  '8¥Z1SB
PeoL- ANf 53008 anar LI0Z/fO  TEVBOSE
Be'L2L- HNPY JuBd-UON aAa unpv 210218/0  "TEVB0SE
9e'ezL- HNPY Wlid-UoN OAQ UNpY 210Z0  TELOLSE
80°c5- NPy Jaid-uonN QAQ Wnpy LI0TRN  TELOLSS
ZLTZL- WDV JUUd-UON sooqojpny 19 Inpy LI0Z/  TEL0LSB
ZLZCH- WNPY Uld-uoN 3OOQoIPNY 0D NPy ZloZ/ie  UELOISe
TP UNPY Juid-UoN HOOQOPNY gD Ynpy llozrye  eoLLSe
oLe- HNPY Juud-uoN SUAQ WNPY FAT 71 R THT
~ZbL1 Buppay yey 204 3dVLISIMAIN  Z10Z/0LD 01091
0009 TVIOL
0008 npy - swerbaid uoISSTIOEI] Yoog oL Aoy 2102013
~ZiL} Buppeys yw oy wwer Ao LL0ZI0LD 69091
10°864- TVLIOL
10'g81- qnduou esea"] 00D 2102 Aey osesn] aupoey Adon Ll0Zigie  sziiee
~ZhL} Buppeyn wr "104 OIURULS JOUAL BHOUN BUCY  LLOZ/OLD 89091
80'ler TVLOL
60°28) ~iBw ‘ebesn) supew Aden 21025 ebesn; Jeidon 2107019 "OSE006
~Zhil Buppeys ey oy SUCHMHOS STBUISNH EJOURN BI{UOY  ZLOZIOMS 19051
o00°262- TYIOL
00°282- Hnpw - sweibou THL'GIL'OLG1Z 19 P10 90 Jepndwog 2402149 R1d4N
Zhi) Buppeyo yued "Jog OB UAST PN LLOZIZZ L60S1
reg- VIOL
arg- sosuadi sy "B Rreog J0) Apuen
66" L sonddns Jados Jaded Adeo LV0ZiLe
T} Bupiosys e “104 PaInueg BUUROl ILOZRTH 06051
rvis'e- TVLOL
e NPy - exoog £300q Jnpy LI0ZTZD L6
18'e Hnpy - 83009 £300q NPy LIOZZZ  Tetvenn
60¥1- Hnpy - $y009 j00q Ynpy LI0ZEZN  TTIBMEe
£¥020'L- mpy - s3008 800q UNpy AT drr/ - B U T )
£e'8z- Wnpy - sjood £400q WPy ll0ZrREe  "Ul8LFEe
¥eol- Unpy - soog £500q JNpy Ll0ZrEM  i61¥T8
i Unpy - scog 83004 Jnpry L10ZZZe  eelyee
cTee- unpy - $xo0g 400q gy LI0Z/ZZm  e6LZe
08'91- npy - 3008 $100q Ynpy ZL0ZZZH  TEBkPZe
Hmowny pied 0Dy Owol aeq NN
LM0T sunp:
TVLIIA 1S INVEYM Lhiulo
Areagp o1iqQnd 188104 JAARY d t9:1



geled

82'606'61-

IVLOL
¥L'86- SALEIES HSY - UogIeuuoy uchesuadiey sakodurg suogoauuon
ro'L18'sl- uogesuadiios sakojdwsy uopesuaduic:) sakodug

“S8TLLL ll0xRyg N "J04 ALUDOTAYA  Z1OZSL9 wp
¥2001- TVIOL
¥2'00%- eojAleg Kuleg Butssadcud |losked g1/

—EBZILE No2hRd ymd S04 ALDOAYd  Z10ZISHE wp
86¥iL- TVLOL
88'FL1- Unpy - waguone HOOQOPAYS %§ 300G INpY 210Z/61/9 80885k

"ZiZ) Buppeyd ymd 104 SALCHBAD  LLOTTZIO £6091
59'950'1- WIi0L
16951 Py - wajuene 0008 Jnpy L10ZoL® T 0LesSel
08°¥02Z- USa ) - JUSRIODE HOOQOIPIYS § $HOOHS LSS L Z1oz/oLe  elesol
18°65- R3] - euona )00g? uas)
00'091- Wpy - Jusuone S400GO{PNYS % THOCHS Ynpy ZI0ZI0LS  T008SDL
eIz SYUSANT - JUQUOND SH0OGOIPITYD B $30080 ¢ LLOZNOLO 02859l
1602 HnPY - JusoDe 300QOIPMYS S40050 WNPY Llozem  Ue0agol

~ZhZ) BupdeyD Y 304 SALCHEAD  LLOZ/OLD TL05L
659L- TVLOL
65°0L- sosuadiy o8 Td e sseumoq “BiN -dis ses 21D of beomy 210ZioKe

Zhil Bupoeys yey od BHOIA ‘RIINN  LLOZIOLS L2O0S)
0T TVIOL
¥g'0z- SHUBANT JULH-UON sgAar LIOZNZIY  ETRYLSE
Pooe- UNPY Jupd-uoN SaAd Py 2L0ZLL9  T86ZISE
sres- NPV Jud-uoN HOOqOPNY 03 2W0TILH9  9BELSE
808t~ UNPY J-UON SAAD WP 210TIIL8  TO9ELSe
80°¥5- WDV Wlid-UoN SQAQ WAy ZVOZLLD  eEsLSE
¥z 6~ NP Wijg-UoN JooqoIpNY 4 LL0ZILL9  ReELse
vZzrl- 9|USAN Jupd-UoN saaar AT, /71V.- iy ST

Zri} Bupposyd yed rog 3dVLI1SIMAM  ZLOZRZ® zhos)
rg VIOL
Yo UNPY WLd-UON $H0qoPNY 0 NPy LI0ZOWD  BYELSE
2Ll UNPY WiL-UoN 3oOgqompny (19 UNpy LL0zi0Ls  T6rZLSe

junoury pred Mmooy owon emg wny
LKOT sunp
TV13A 1S LNVRIVM L
Aeiqr 2)1qnd 38810 JaARY Nd €3



eLvll- TVIOL
SL¥8- s3iddng sowo SISA0G JodRU "SIPING ‘Sloger]
86'67- Addng - eousuaiueny saded J5jj01 pue sanss) LL0Z/N9  “O00¥EE
Buppays ey "o, sojdng  ZL0ZIOWS £.205)
009r- ™LOL
o0y SOJAISG - SOUBUBIUIE laguod ysad Anguowy L10z0e  opveval
12} Bupreyd xrmd "o Juowsieusy 534 UIOLY LL0ZIOM9 v1091
D0E95- V1ol
00'695- ST - SOUBUDIUIRWY SC0leIqE L JOORINGD USIULGY Loz 8981
:::::: Suppeys suud 10, | ‘eUSUNINEN SWBd TS LLOZOKS €105}
00°00¢- ™LOL
00°00¢- uae| -sureiBaid L1Liv11e wesBord wy euusy Z10ZEHa
=Zh11 Buppeys ey "o OTI BV Apogmop yoou  ZL0ZIEHD 08091
20vbL'e- WIOL
os g g anpay uogiod arpeyy fodug
€806 - voId uood yold sakorduus
yrese's- uogesuadiucy) sakorduwa uogonpag xe ) eakojdus
CHZhLL Rosfed Yied “Jog AUDOAYY  ZIOZRZ®
09rIe'eZ- TVIOL
90'pLc"e2- uopesuadwog) sakodu uogesuedio) seAoidug
"E8ZLLE Houkeg vy o4 ALIDOTAVE 2102629
2L 001~ VIOl
2001~ €OlAISS |1osked aoues |loiked 6Z/9
“£8ZLLI lloaked kg "104 ALIDOTAVA  ZLOZ/GTO
TB'Sen"2- TVLIOL
LA SUEI{PO NSY - LUOIRBUUOD £83/40ydwe sucnoBULND - uojod arepey ARIgr
syelE- e esepoy 2aaojtwa - uonod seipey Arelq
s VYOI ISV - Uogieuuon eoakojdwa suoRIeULCD - uopiod Yo Axug
96'965'| voId soafojdwsa - vopiod woid A
az'lez- sapees MSY - UORIeUUC) uopanpep xe} sakoidw suoRieuueD
#0'G50's- uopesuadwos) selodws uononpep X} aakoidws
~E8ZLLL IloukBg xieg 10 ALIDOTIAV] 21029 wp
Wmowny pre ooy eurEg] eumy L] wny
1102 aunp
TVLIA 1S INV2RIVA £HbHED
Areiqr 9)iqnd 1se104 JeAry Wd €551



gofled

¥S¥eE0L-

TIOL

¥o¥R0°01L- pung anlesey mEdes wewsoeidey Jendurog ¢ dnoug LLOZ/6LS  TLESOEM

=y Asuoly wed "104 "ONI 'SEOIAMES WALNJNOD THULYSHIA  ZIOZ/bem 11

00'0ss~ ™IOL

00°08Z- poddng |ejuysa ) 2102 aunp poddng e L10Z01e £5051

“Zhil Bupioayo smd Jogy “ONI ‘STOIANES MIUNNOD TILVENAA  ZL0ZO0M9 Liog)

0e'sez- TVLOL

08°8¢- npy - Sjcod semEs pepdwod 1 L10Z4Me  TyZeess

= Zhi) Bupioayg wied 104 EIN6Y UCSWOWL ILOZMTZM 96091

0Bk TVioL

009l WNPY - S|EMDOUed uondioBqne Seua |, ung obeojyY [enuuy LL0ZIZLE  DBLISI

"Zhil Buppeys yey o DO SSuRI-UNS  ZLOZRZZY 56051

S9'0b TV.IOL

SE'0F Bujue; yng Arglonuuy (igz Bunoa ‘g Jo) axes 21077919

~ZLi} Bupyosy) ymy "Jog IND ong  LLOZTHE 62091

60°680- IVLOL

o eaddng oo 802925 L¥EE 8{oau] o JuewAedpun ZIOZ/BLI9  Z6Z¥ES
go'0l- Addng; - soueusiuieN SayImg ‘deos ysi

1588 soyddns jeidon Joded Adon Z10Z/BL9  TISiyee
1686~ Addng - exeunuen Sfama] saded ‘seded jono)
szel- swesBold [ereds Sdno ‘supideu ‘seajuy

ye9)- salddng 2owo sPqe] Z\0zILe  UOEZYEE
g Apddng - eoueuGlLEH Joded oL

65'2)- salddns sowo eped sjoN LIOZILS  TISLbEE
85'91- Addng - soueusuEl samg ‘'deos ysia

18788~ sepddng seydoD Joded Adog LI0TIHG  ISI¥EE

BEEL- senddng sowo 830U )| Je0d LIOTILG  ISLYES
S6'be- sajddng s B30N ) Je0d

26F8 Addng - soususiuey abeq yses). LI0ZILME  ISLYES

¥8'0LL- seyddng eowo spqe] 210Z(L1  “ISLKES

ZhiL Buppey ned "s04 widng  LL0ZrZN 8051

Junowy prd nnosy owen sumN g RinN
L10Z sung
TV13d 1S LNVRYM EHbHL
Aresqri a1qnd 189404 JOAR Md 1551



6 afieg

€21 TVLOL
0es- unpy - suresfialg 15 endod G JNduo? Joj OPBUCLIET PUE S3N00T) 2102199
yrait ¥npy - swesBoid L1579 ABpuoi 83407} J0) 9D PUB 354j070) 2109
~Tiib Buppsays ymd oy BUB(Q ‘OJUBAOA  ZLOZADLS 82001
8¥gE6c- VLOL
[ an e ug
IT 10T [eeq [eweq ¥3
08'ge8'z- eoueNsY LYBoH UNESH ¥3
18°1.20°)- EEEO g—ﬂr—.—m SOURINSY] ieoH %Em 20z | eunp
~ZhL) Buppeys ymy 04 1S0H YIANM 0 IDVTTIA - 2L0TZZ9 16051
unoury pred WMoay o] owEN auq wny
410Z sunp
TVL3A 1817 INVHMVYM £vbuizo
Areagp o1gnd 18104 JoAly Pid €974



1 3seg

9L 1671 X E£50¢ “SURSIN PRUUY NVMSE " UOIssagousasuadx [Buotssgold Woo NUqVIIAT LIOTTSO
€TI9T1 X 6661 234 Aoy woo sdumyg efmsog:sosadxg soo woo sduwg L10TTUS0
YTSKTT X sist modod [V 107 PIED 10D napy - smerdory:sasmedxy Ynpy SPO0 [amMaf L1I0T/1T/50
6V691°T X 8si¥ g 20§ sj38eg pue 350D NPV - swesdosy:sosuadyy ynpy AvHd VEINVd L10T/61/50
00°001 SINp Y[ MINY)'g Amiqry - son(g dnpsmaquispy
00001 oy AUISIDATIY) S, 1030aM] JuurdopAS(] BuoIssayL]

151211 X 00002 oy ANSISATU[) S 1010 -mds- v LIOT/B1/S0
16126 X 606 " SSIU[IOM THA XF U sosuadyy “asyy Spo0 [vaaf LIOT/L1/SO
/x4l X 00Ty “opl] upery dif ponoy " puoIssayousosadyy [euoissajoig oWy L10T/91/50
L0l X £9¥E SPENY NoRug 1) poog Anf - suBISo):sesuadyy spuaang SPOO [Maf LIOZ/SI/SO
60°9¢€8 X #58 “* wmidold oAISSR] YNPY MpY - swesSory:sasuadxy ynpy WOD'NOZVINY L10T/51/50
SS°LI8 X 96tk *3003(] Suipesy Hummg Anf - smRxFoag: sasuadx Sruaang ONIGVYL TVLNATIO LIOT/TT/S0
65 FLL L8¥TIY X “IURNEA JO 38ud 15u] 30g 006F8TILT SUDIOD) YR ‘104~ [RIDUBLL] (I - SIOIARG PE) 866¢1 L10Z/90/50
9'668°F X TS a1 Sutpesy Hummg Anf - sumia1 ] sasuadxy spusany DNIAVEL TVINATIO L10Z/90/0
PELEY X S8L€T S998I AY &gy - sorddng HWOO'NOZVINVY LI0Z/S0/S0
90°05EF X 6102 SIS AV Amiqr] - sanddng WO NOZVIHV LTOTS0/S0
LB6TEY X 00S0T TRURQ - SR AR [ VIV T UU0[Ssjolgisosuodxy (BUOISSjol]  OO0SSY AUVIETT NV ORIV L10T/50/50
asuvjeg Juamivg D B omapy Junaaay aakeg P g
Ju/mqump ‘adA], “aeq :4q papog
LT0Z/20/90 YSnoIq £ 10Z/40/S0 Wodg
PR FIPRL) Jerousul] N 29818y

WV THOTL LIOZ/L/L

ATRIqI'Y ONqnJ 15310, JOARY



T3y

08°€66°T X OFstT “moy g Apue)) ‘sucofeg  Suyorei], gms:sosuodx [PucIssajord SPOO] JaMaf LI0T/T0/9C
0V'896°1 X 968LT sazud Surpeay anmng 2o ~suresSou:sosuadieg wwy, feuonomaly Aje L, LIOTTE/SO
¥+ 689°1 X 000tE “OBIOOSTY JNWRIGUB)  ~ [PUOLSEJOL] sasmadhe ewoIssajoL] T JO UOTRIS0SSY Jusmafeusy LTIOT/LTSO
P 6SE X 8£1T IS JOOPINO Juesjd ARMdg Amiqry - soyddng WO NOZVINY LI0TATISO
90'8EE"T X 0of9r soijddng ys Anf - sumiZo1:sasusdyy apnraang "ONI ‘0OWHA LI0THTUS0
suspeg amAng D Wamgy a omay Jumony a5y e ang
P/quny adA1 ‘e (4q popog

L10T/T0/90 Y301 £107/40/50 Wol]

PIRD 1P [EIOURULY (N INSIEY

WV Z#0T LIOT1/L ATRIqrT OT[qN{ 1SAU0,] JIOATY



River Forest Public Library

Fiacal Year: May 1, 2017 - April 30, 2018

Revenue Report - June 2017

Account: June-17 XYTD 2017-2018 % of Budget
[Property Taxes 3 18 5,214 1,212,000.00 0.43%
Connections Program Grant 8 -1 $ - 7,600.00 0.00%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes $ -13 2,281 15,400.00 14.81%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1,412 | § 2,539 18,000.00 14.11%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 149 | § 386 3,000.00 12.88%
Book Sales $ 68| § 127 1,000.00 12.70%
|Copy Machine Revenue 8 364 8 565 4,000.00 14.12%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ -8 - 300.00 0.00%
Interest $ 383 (8 844 6,5600.00 12.98%
Gifta - 3 -8 350 8,500.00 4.12%
IL Per Capita Grant $ -1 8 - 8,600.00 0.00%
Grants, other $ $ 4,200.00 0.00%
Community Foundation Endowment $ -1 $ - 3,400.00 0.00%
Misc Income $ 17( 8 33 500.00 8.57%
Total: $ 2,373 1 § 12,339 1,293,000.00 0.98%
Income: 3 2,373 | 8 12,339 1,298,000.00 0.95%
Expense: $ 88,300 | § 191,526 1,298,000.00 14.81%




00°009°L $ [ [%9L 2% ZE8'g 21D $ (seurzedeRy) sTeorporaag TuLg
00000 TL - $ | [se0TST FOO11 $|]2o01'a $ x00g
00°009°98 £ | |%¥FR9 188°0 $ 9188 $ Sadjaseg 1aoddng aeyy) [#I0],
00°007% $ [ |»9zs 861 $ 861 $ 88889 U]y Ado)
00°000°T $ | %0073 0z JIE $ sdnjsIoqmopy pus Furdrei], eejeni],
00°009%1 $ %eLTT 669°'T $ 10T°1 $ jeunrcqu/onoydefa,
00° 007 ¥ $ [ %82z 9001 1T $ J9GLUO,) JSTHOTJIAAIOIU] QINOL
00°009°8 § [ [%¥b0°TT LO¥ $|)10z ] 8a01AZeg jusmAcidury] pus [rorkeg
000098 $ | [%00°0 - JIE $ 839, TIpNy
00°009°E $ [|[%vez 78 S ED $ AzaaTro(] % edmE0]
00°0007 $ | [%9o¥ 8T $f]- 3 800,] [edery/dee,] JuBImsuo))
00°0001€ § %z 961, AIE $ TONEI)SUNHpPY UOHETOoY|
00°000731 $ [ [%0931 0097 § | osz $ 1oddng Teonmpoa],
00°00L $ | [%000 - $(1- $ (SouBIqT] NV MS) S60TATSS g PU® 'TTI
00°00E°8¥ __ § | [%20'%E 85601 $ || 620% $ swreaBo1g puv sevtAdog yaoddng [#30],
00°001 68 $ ¥8€°6 $ || 620% $ SUreIS04d [80],
00°009°L $ | |[%o08 Z19 $||sztr $ SUIBIS04J SUOTIHSUUO!)
0070098 $ | [w091 88 ADED $ fUBIg01g eeds
00000701 $ [[%2e 98 3895 S rov § SureISolg NPy
00°000°Z $ [ [%0602 8971 FNED $ smreziol] usay,
00700021 $ | [%aose 6897 NS $ SUIBIH0L] 8,0IPIRL)
00°003°6 $ [ [%azon T $ $ JUOWBE)IGAPY puE BunjuLa] [F10],
0070008 $ [ [%000 - $ $ SUISTIIGADY|
00°002'9 $ | %0672 a1 $ [] Ij[dyoog/IurjuLsy
00°007'S¥8  $ [ [%0T1°91 609°0ET $ | | 6LL°69 $ [ouuosIa [¥10],
00°000°01 $ [ [%89°01 890°T JES $ juewdoasa(] [euOTEEaJOI]
00°00% 7 3 | [ss00%8 080°1 sl $ eory] drqeasquisjy
00000 $ | [%¥aee 990T  $[99 $ ~ Humrei], geig
00°000728 $ [ [%60°91 1988 $ 1| cee¥ $ VOLI/ATeIpep
00°000°59 $ [[%s9'91 L¥16 $| ozt $ TUNT
00°000%¢ $ | [%6L01 128G $ [v16% $ a8BIaA0;) SOUWEINBU] YIBIF] [SNPOIY
0000009  § | [%eF o1 £90°0TT $ || 68929 $ SaLIE[eg % SR M
L1/08/9 30 % 91T
j98pnyg 81-L1 jalipng % My (LXK [eosty L10g sunp

8102 ‘0¢ I1dy - 1103 ‘T vy :xwayx [wosig

L1058 Aulq- ja0day] osuadxy - ATRaqI] T[N 18010, I9ATY

S[vLae)uy Axwaqry

830jAIag jxoddng Jaq)0)

Summueifosy

Zupnaeapy pur Supurag
sed1Adag Jxoddng

[ouuosIag
sosuodxyy

@



| o0"000°e6%’T  § T[%96%0 |] sse‘z1 $!|saez $(| swmoou] [e30], |
| 00°000°862°T  § | [%18¥1 | 982161 $ [] 06888 $ || sosusdxry (%10, |
[ o0"006711 $ [ [%000 [- $11- $]] Pun,| 898y Juewasczduy sRde)|
[ 00'00T°18%°T § | [%e6 %1 | 929'161  § [ ] oee'ss $|] sesuadxy SuryezadQ (v10]]
[o0'00's6  $ [ [%z0e1 i $ [[ ev6v $ (] JUmHRUB}Y SOPIION,] [#)OL]
00°005'9 ¢ [ |we1E L0% $ []zo1 $ eanyuanj puw jusmdmbsy [930],
00°009'T_ $ [|%99¥ 0L $[oe $ 08T ASO[0uTPR,
00'000°9 $ | [%9LE LET $]|L81 $ (amynm, | % Juswadmbyy) juewdmby
00'00Z'e8 $ | [%eFF1 01881 $ 9FLF $ S90lAJag AyIoR ] [B10],
00002 % $ [ |%e6°61 LE9 § sy 3 ~ alles[) pUB GTEUSUTE]Y JAIdoD)
00°0058 $ | |%egL 629 $[T- [] SB[) [RIBN
000092 $ | [%p021 108 $1|- $ EETTN
00°000°89 [ BEITET 88L°0T 3| | 6dz% $ VTAISG [RIPOJSN) PUB SOWCUUTETY
00°000°€1 $ [ [%00°0 - JNE $ S0UBMSU]
00°000°e $ | [%ere LOF $ [[e1e $ sarpddng Ayqios | [ej0],
00°000°C $ [ [%918 LOV $(Te18 3 sonddng % s[eLajep Smprmyg
(00008 § [[%000 I~ B 3] SOADUR] ol ETg|
00°00L'F6T $ | [%3T°CT 19298 $ S2L'6 '] sorpddng 23 S[ULISYR ATRIqy] [¥I0],
00°008 71 $ [[%08°Z 80T'L $[|sLL $ sanddng oo #30],
000082 $ | [%s8eg T3 $[lort ] (SUOnB[oY UON)E ] EApPNPUT) sasuedzy IS
00°00¥% 1 $ [ [9%80°LT 682 8[| 922 $ sefjddng Aunuiag puy Adoy)
007002°a 3 | [%9ze 6LT g1 $ sarpddng ATexqr]
00°005F $ | [%8611 689 $|[szv $ serjddng a01y()
00°005°08Y  § [ [%FoEl eFFPE $ || #es $ STRIOUY AIvaqr] w0,
00°000°68 $ 1 |%eso1 $E57 $[[ZorT $ (30 ‘8D S(TAQ) T8NSIA OIpNY MOH-u]
00°000°8Y 3 [[%10D €88°% $T]ozeT $ | | orsnwmsmomseurzeSTm woq 103 - TN SuUQ
00°000'ST $ | |%ee'ez 0058 $1]- $ || evondimegng eseq eys(q % sjoo], Iumres] eunug

aanjyuan,j p juocwmdimby

seopazeg ANpIoug

soddng Lyrrou gy
Jaanefvavyy SIO6]

S3ANETIIU] J13xuNg

serjddng sogyQ puw Lxeaqry



0L°280'20Z $ souEreq Surpuy

¥6'6¢ $ jsaxayu] amoou]
P4'¥88°01 $ asvyaIng Joynduwo)) ¢ dnoar) - a[ryesIep sosuadxy
00788'Ss1Z2  $ souereq SuruuiSeq

810% ‘08 NTAdV - L10% ‘T Avy :xwox [vosi]
LT0Z sunp- puny aaxesay [wyide)- Lreaqyy ofjqng 38ai0q IoATY



10:50 AM River Forest Public Library

07/0117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of June 30, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assats
Checking/Savings

For. Park Money Market Caplital

Comm Bank MM 600398215

For. Park Money Market171285900

For. Park Payroll 171283900

For. Park Checking 171284900

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabliities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Ratalned Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 17

205,052,70
25,781.04
980,387.43
10,608.41
16,171.34
60.00

1,248,148.92

18.00
18.00

1,248,166.92
1,248,166.92

-2,749.09

-2,748.09

1,652.48

1,652.48
-1,196.61

-1,198.61

821,884.15
620,540.08
-183,060.68

1,249,383.53
1,248,168.92

Page 1



11:01 AM
oTM1INM?

River Forest Public Library
Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Period Ending 06/30/2017
Type Date Num ﬂ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 60.00
Cleared Balance 60.00
Register Balance as of 06/30/2017 60.00
Ending Balance 60.00

Page 1



MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Policy Committee

Date: July 1, 2017

RE: Updates to Staff policies

Attached is an update to RFPL’s Staff Employment policy. These minor policy changes are
included on the Consent Agenda for the July 18, 2017 meeting.

11. Employee Tiers and Benefits

o The Employee Sick Leave Act (IL Public Act 99-0841) which became effective on
January 1, 2017 expanded an employee’s ability to use sick leave for an eligible
family member on the same terms upon which he or she is able to use sick leave
benefits for his or her own illness or injury. RFPL added additional language to our
policy to specifically include “domestic” partners and “step children” as eligible
family members. Employees who are regularly scheduled to work over 19 hours each
week are eligible for paid sick time.

o RFPL added additional language to the policy to clarify that unused acerued
vacation time will be paid out when the employee leaves RFPL. (Unused accrued
sick time is not compensated and this is stated in the policy.)



Employee Tiers and Benefits

RFPL employees may be classified as exempt or nonexempt, according to the
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Scheduling and compensation
practices may differ based on this classification. Both exempt and nonexempt employees
may be eligible for benefits after reaching designated levels of work hours per week.
Benefits accrue based on the total number of regularly scheduled hours per week
divided by 5 (“Equivalent Day”). RFPL has defined a full-time work week as 87.6 hours.

A. Nonexempt Employees

An employee who does not meet the primary duty and/or minimum salary requirements
of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) must be classified as “nonexempt” and paid on
an hourly basis. The number of hours echeduled per work week may vary according to
RFPL requirements. RFPL’s work week runs from Monday through Sunday. A manager
may adjust work week schedules so as not to conflict with FLSA overtime requirements
or Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) regulations.

1. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 hours or less per week

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 hours or less per work week do not
earn paid sick leave, paid vacation or a personal day. Employees regularly scheduled
for 19 hours or less per work week are not paid for days that RFPL is closed due to
an observed holiday. The number of hours scheduled per work week may vary
according to RFPL requirements but may not exceed 1000 hours per calendar year.
Employees regularly scheduled 19 hours or less per work week do not earn paid
leave. Requests for unpaid leaves exceeding one work week should be made in

writing to their Manager.
2. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 to 29.5 hours per week

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 to 29.5 hours per work week earn
paid sick leave, paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for Illinois Municipal
Fund (IMRF) benefits.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use gick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner,
sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-
children, or step-parent.

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered



C.

a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation. Compensation will be
made for unused accrued vacation time upon cessation of employment.

Holidays: Employees will receive pay for an Equivalent Day if a holiday falls on a
day that they would be regularly scheduled to work.

3. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 30-37.5 hours

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 30 to 37.5 hours per work week earn
paid sick leave, paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and
health and dental insurance.

Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner,
sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-
children, or step-parent.

Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation. Compensation will
be made for unused accrued vacation time upon cessation of employment.

Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee’s regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the work
week in which the holiday falls.

Overtime hours: Pursuant to FLSA, a 40 hour work week is the standard for
computing overtime pay. Work time may not be averaged from week to week.
RFPL will compensate nonexempt employees for overtime hours (any hours
worked in a work week over 40 hours) through overtime pay or compensatory
time off. The employee may request either to be compensated with pay at the
rate of 14 times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 hours in a
work week or through compensatory time off at a rate of 1% hours for each hour
worked in cxcens of 40 hours in a single work week. An employee must submit an
advance request to their Manager to use any accrued compensatory time off.
Approval of the request is at the discretion of the Manager.

Health insurance: Under the Affordable Care Act, employees who work 30 hours
per work week or more are considered full time and are eligible for health
insurance. Health insurance is covered for the individual employee at the rate of



85% of the cost of the HMO. 85% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to the
PPO, or to family coverage.

f. Dental Insurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the premium.

B. Exempt Employees

Pursuant to FLSA, an employee who works in an executive, administrative, or
professional position and meets the minimum salary requirements of the Fair Labor
Standards Act is classified as exempt. Exempt employees earn paid sick leave, paid
vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and health and dental
insurance.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0708, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner,
gibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-
children, or step-parent.

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation. Compensation will
be made for unused accrued vacation time upon cessation of employment.

c. Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee’s regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the pay
period preceding or following the holiday.

d. Compensatory time off: It is implicit in the nature of exempt professional
positions that time beyond the regular work schedule is occasionally spent on the
job. If an extraordinary and extended amount of work has been required of an
exempt employee beyond their normally scheduled workweek (such as when
attending conferences or meetings or covering for sick employees), compensatory
time will be granted for additional hours worked at the convenience of RFPL at a
rate of 1 hour for each hour worked in excess of 37.5 hours. Any compensatory
time off should be taken, if possible, within the same pay period.

e. Health insurance: Health ingurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the HMO. 85% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to
the PPO, or to family coverage.



f. Dental Ingurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the premium.



Employee Tiers and Benefits

RFPL employees may be classified as exempt or nonexempt, according to the
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Scheduling and compensation
practices may differ based on this classification. Both exempt and nonexempt employees
may be eligible for benefits after reaching designated levels of work hours per week.
Benefits accrue based on the total number of regularly scheduled hours per week
divided by 6 (“Equivalent Day”). RFPL has defined a full-time work week as 37.5 hours.

A, Nonexempt Employees

An employee who does not meet the primary duty and/or minimum salary requirements
of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) must be classified as “nonexempt” and paid on
an hourly basis. The number of hours scheduled per work week may vary according to
RFPL requirements. RFPL’s work week runs from Monday through Sunday. A manager
may adjust work week schedules go as not to conflict with FLSA overtime requirements
or Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF') regulations.

1. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 hours or less per week

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 hours or less per work week do not
earn paid sick leave, paid vacation or a personal day. Employees regularly scheduled
for 19 hours or less per work week are not paid for days that RFPL is closed due to
an obgerved holiday. The number of hours scheduled per work week may vary
according to RFPL requirements but may not exceed 1000 hours per calendar year.
Employees regularly scheduled 19 hours or less per work week do not earn paid
leave. Requests for unpaid leaves exceeding one work week should be made in

writing to their Manager.
2. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 to 29.6 hours per week

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 19 to 29.5 hours per work week earn
paid sick leave, paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for Illinois Municipal
Fund (IMRF) benefits.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use gick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner,
gibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-

children, or step-parent.

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered



c¢. Holidays: Employees will receive pay for an Equivalent Day if a holiday falls on a
day that they would be regularly scheduled to work.

3. Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 30-37.5 hours

Nonexempt employees regularly scheduled for 30 to 37.5 hours per work week earn
paid sick leave, paid vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and
health and dental insurance.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued sick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0708, employees
may use eick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s c]:nld spouse, domestic partner,
gibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-
, or etep-parent, Forme

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and w:]l not reduee the employee B pald vacatlon ansatmn will

c. Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee’s regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the work
week in which the holiday falls.

d. Overtime hours: Pursuant to FLSA, a 40 hour work week is the standard for
computing overtime pay. Work time may not be averaged from week to week.
RFPL will compensate nonexempt employees for overtime hours (any hours
worked in a work week over 40 hours) through overtime pay or compensatory
time off. The employee may request either to be compensated with pay at the
rate of 1% times the regular rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 hours in a
work week or through compensatory time off at a rate of 1% hours for each hour
worked in excess of 40 hours in a single work weck. An employee must submit an
advance request to their Manager to use any accrued compensatory time off.
Approval of the request is at the discretion of the Manager.

e. Health insurance: Under the Affordable Care Act, employees who work 30 hours
per work week or more are congidered full time and are eligible for health
insurance. Health insurance is covered for the individual employee at the rate of



86% of the cost of the HMO. 85% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to the
PPO, or to family coverage.

f. Dental Insurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the premium.

B. Exempt Employees

Pursuant to FLSA, an employee who works in an executive, administrative, or
professional position and meets the minimum salary requirements of the Fair Labor
Standards Act is classified as exempt. Exempt employees earn paid sick leave, paid
vacation, holiday pay, and are eligible for IMRF benefits and health and dental
insurance.

a. Paid Sick Leave: Employees accrue paid sick leave at the rate of one Equivalent
Day per month and may accumulate up to 60 Equivalent Days. Sick leave
accrues as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. No compensation will
be made for unused accrued gick leave. Per IL Public Act 99-0703, employees
may use sick leave for absences due to illness, injury, or medical appointments,
including those concerning the employee’s child, spouse, domestic partner,
sibling, parent, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandchild, grandparent, step-
children, or step-parent. Forme

b. Paid Vacation: Employees earn 20 paid Equivalent Days of vacation annually.
Employees accrue paid vacation at the rate of 5/6 Equivalent Days per pay period
and may accumulate up to 10 Equivalent Days at any point in time. Vacation
accrues only as earned and may not be drawn upon in advance. If a holiday
occurs during the scheduled vacation of an employee, this day will be considered
a holiday and will not reduce the employee’s paid vacation. Compensation will

for d acerued vacation time u cessation o

c¢. Holidays: Employees will receive an Equivalent Day of pay for a holiday. If a
holiday falls on a day which happens to coincide with an employee’s regularly
scheduled day off, an employee will receive equivalent time off during the pay
period preceding or following the holiday.

d. Compensatory time off: It is implicit in the nature of exempt professional
positions that time beyond the regular work schedule is occasionally spent on the
job. If an extraordinary and extended amount of work has been required of an
exempt employee beyond their normally scheduled workweek (such as when
attending conferences or meetings or covering for gick employees), compensatory
time will be granted for additional hours worked at the convenience of RFPL at a
rate of 1 hour for each hour worked in excess of 37.5 hours. Any compensatory
time off should be taken, if possible, within the same pay period.

e. Health insurance: Health insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 85% of the cost of the HMO. 85% of the cost of the HMO can be applied to
the PPQ, or to family coverage.



f. Dental Insurance: Dental insurance is covered for the individual employee at the
rate of 86% of the cost of the premium.



MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Sue Quinn

Date: July 5, 2017

RE: Emergency Succession Plan

Attached is RFPL’s Emergency Succession Plan that I have drafted and that Deborah Hill
has reviewed and revised where necessary. The purpose of creating such a plan is to ensure
the continuous coverage of executive duties critical to the ongoing operations of RFPL. The
Library Board is approving procedures for the temporary appointment of an Acting Director
in the event of an unplanned and/or extended absence of the Director. While such an
absence is hopefully unlikely, in order to ensure for continuity in external relationships and
in staff functioning the Board should have some guidelines and a general timeline for filling
this leadership position,

This document will also provide the Acting Director with the critical administrative contact
and account information (currently redacted due to confidentiality of information). This
information will be updated annually and the Director and the Board President will each
maintain a copy for their records.



Emergency
Succession
Plan

River Forest Public
Library

Sue Quinn, Library Director

July 2017



Contents
1. Emergency Succession Plan for River Forest Public Library
2.  Introduction
3.  Succession Plan in Event of an Unplanned Absence: General
3.1.  Authority and Compensation of the Acting Library Director
3.2. Board Oversight
3.3. Communications Plan
3.4. Completion of Short-Term Emergency Succession Period: Short-term
4.  Succession Plan in Event of an Unplanned Absence: Long-Term
4.1, Determination if an Interim Library Director is Needed
4.2. Completion of Long-Term Emergency Succession Period
5.  Succession Plan in Event of a Permanent Change in Library Director
6.  Information and Contact Inventory for River Forest Public Library
6.1. Financial Information
6.2. Auditor
6.3. Deposit Accounts
6.4. Credit Cards
6.5.  Fiscal Accountability
6.6. Office Safe
7.  Legal Counsel
8.  Human Resources Information
8.1.  Payroll
9. Facilities Information
9.1.  Burgfar Alarm System
8.2.  Fire Alarm System
10. Insurance and Retirement Information
10.1. Commercial Package, including Directors & Officers Liability
10.2.  Excess Property
10.3. Boiler and Machinery
10.4. Commercial Umbrella
10.5.  Cyber Liability
10.6. Volunteer Accident
10.7.  Crime Policy
10.8. Workers Compensation
11. Employee Benefits
11.1.  Health and Dental
11.2, Retirement Plan
11.3.  Disability Insurance
12. Document Information and Revision Control
13.  Signatures of Approval for River Forest Public Library to appoint an Acting Director



1. Emergency Succession Plan for River Forest Public Library
This Emergency Succession Plan Is a guide to facilitate leadership transitions during unplanned or
temporary leadership changes at the River Forest Public Library {*RFPL"}.



2. Introduction

The Board of RFPL ("Board™) recognizes that this is a plan for contingencies due to the disability, death,
or departure of the Library Director. If the RFPL is faced with the unlikely event of an untimely vacancy,
RFPL has in place the following emergency succession plan to facilitate the transition to both interim and
longer-term leadership.

The Board has reviewed the job description of the Library Director. The job description is attached. The
Board has a clear understanding of the Library Director's role In organizational leadership, program
development, program administration, operations, Board relationships, financial operations, resource
development and community presence.



3. Succession Plan in Event of 2 Temporary, Unplanned Absence: Short-
Term

A temporary absence is one of less than three months’ duration in which it is expected that the Director
will return to her position once the events precipitating the absence are resolved. An unplanned
absence is one that arises unexpectedly, In contrast to a planned leave, such as a vacation or a
sabbatical. The Board is authorized (or authorizes the Board Officers) to implement the terms of this
emergency plan in the event of the unplanned absence of the Library Director.

In the event of an unplanned absence of the Director, a member of the staff Management Team is to
immediately inform the Board President of the absence. As soon as It Is feasible, the President should
convene a meeting of the Board to affirm the procedures prescribed in this plan or to make
modifications as the Board deems appropriate,

At the time that this plan was approved, the Acting Director would be: 1) Joanna Bertucci

Shouid the Acting Director be unable to serve, the first and second back-up appointees for the position
of Acting Director will be:

2) Amy Grossman
3) Mary Kay Akers Stiff

The Board may also consider the option of allocating executive duties among the designated appointees
or others.

3.1 Authority and Compensation of the Acting Director
The person appointed as Acting Director shall have the full authority for decision-making and
independent action as If she were the Director.

The Acting Director may be offered:

A temporary salary increase to the entry-level salary of the Director position {current MAI level)
A bonus of $1000/pay period during the Acting Director Period.

3.2 Board Oversight
The board member(s) responsible for monitoring the work of the Acting Director shall be the Board

President and Board Treasurer.

The above named people will be responsive to the special support needs of the Acting Director in this
temporary leadership role.

3.3 Communications Plan
Immediately upon transferring the responsibilities to the Acting Director, the Board President will notify
staff and Board members of the delegation of authority.

As soon as possible after the Acting Director has begun covering the unplanned absence, Board
members and the Acting Director shall communicate the temporary leadership structure to the



following key external supporters of RFPL. This may include (but not be limited to) government contract
officers, foundation program officers, civic leaders, major donors and others {please specify):

Village of River Forest
Township of River Forest
River Forest School District 90
River Forest Park District

SW ary S

Reaching Across lllinols Library System (RAILS)

unity Foundation of k River F t

3.4 Completion of Short-Term Emergency Succession Period

The decision about when the absent Director returns to lead RFPL should be determined by the Director
and the Board President. They will decide upon a mutually agreed upon schedule and start date. A
reduced schedule for a set period of time can be allowed, by approval of the Board President, with the
intention that the Director will work towards returning to a full-time commitment.



4. Succession Plan in Event of 2 Temporary, Unplanned Absence: Long
Term

A long term-absence is one that Is expected to last more than three months. The procedures and
conditions to be followed should be the same as for a short-term absence with one addition: The Board
will give Immediate consideration, in consultation with the Acting Director, to either temporarily fill the
management position left vacant by the Acting Director or hire an Interim Director. This is in recognition
of the fact that for a term of more than three months, it may not be reasonable to expect the Acting
Director to carry the duties of both positions, or, depending on the timing of the absence, it may be
necessary to have an experienced library director in the position.

4.1 Determination if an Interim Library Director is Needed
The criteria that the Board and Acting Director should consider when determining whether or not to hire
an Interim Director {or consultant to the Acting Director) are as follows:

1. Time of year
2. Required fiscal responsibilities
3. Special projects currently in progress or upcoming

Some crucial times for our library are:

* May 1: New fiscal year begins. Annual meeting and swearing in of new officers. New Trustee
orientation.
June: New fiscal year ordinances (prevailing wages, non-resident card, IPLAR filing)
July: Begin budget and appropriation process for next fiscal year; Annual financial audit field
work

e September-February: Draft next fiscal year's budget.
October: Prepare MDA letter for audit; Audit presented to Finance Committee; Auditor files
audit with Comptroller of Currency;
November: Tax Levy Ordinance approved by Board (and sent to Village of River Forest)
January: Per Capita grant due January 31; ILLINET Traffic survey and Library Certlfication due
March 31.

# February: Draft budget presented to Board. Statement of Economic Interest filer list sent to
Cook County Clerk’s office.

e March: Final budget approved by Board. Final budget sent to Village. Prior year-audit and new
budget projections reconciled to Village spreadsheets.

If the Board and Acting Director determine that an Interim Director (or consultant to the Acting Director)
is needed, they may elect to contact one or more of the people listed below, explain the situation, and
ask if they could help find an interim or consultant.

1. Alice Calabrese-Berry



4.2 Completion of Long-7Term Emergency Succession Period

The decision about when the absent Director returns to lead the RFPL will be determined by the Director
and the Board President. They will decide upon a mutually agreed upon schedule and start date. A
reduced schedule for a set period of time can be allowed, by approval of the Board President, with the
intention of resuming a full-time commitment in a reasonably short period of time.



5. Succession Plan in Event of 2 Permanent Change in Director

A permanent change Is one in which it is determined that the Director will not be returning to the
position. The procedures and conditions should be the same as for a long-term temporary absence with
one addition:

The Board may appoint a Search Committee within 30 days to plan and carry out a transition to a new
permanent Director. The Board will also consider the need for outside consulting assistance depending
on the circumstances of the transition and the board's capacity to plan and manage the transition and
search. The Search Committee will also determine the need for an Interim Director, and plan for the
recruitment and selection of an Interim Director and/or permanent Director.



6. Information and Contact Inventory for River Forest Public Library
Bylaws: RFPL Policy Manual

Mission Statement: RFPL Policy Manual and website

Board Minutes: Binder above Materials and Business Services Manager Desk {also archived on website)

6.1 Financial Information
Tax Identification Number:
& DUNS #: 112391834

Onsite Location Online URL

Current and previous audited website
financial statements

Financial Statements

Tax Exemption Certificate

Blank Checks

Donor Records

6.2 Auditor
Name:

Contac‘ll

« Phone Number:
e Email: |

6.3 Bank
* Name:
e Account Numbers
0 Money Market:
0 Checking:
0 Payroll:
0 Money Market - Capital Improvements:
Branch Representative:
Phone number:
Email:

= Name:




# Account Number
0
Branch Representative(s):
Phone number:
Email:

6.4 Credit Cards

Name: MB Financial
Account Numbers and Limits:

O Susan Quinn -

O Amy Grossman -

O Mary Kay Akers Stiff -
Branch Representative:
Phone Number:

Email:

6.5 Fiscal Accountability

#» Who is authorized to make transfers and wire transfers and who are the authorized check
signers
O Llbrary Director
0 Board President
O Vice President
0 Treasurer

6.8 Circulation Desk Safe



7. Legal Counsel

Attorney:
Name:

Phone Number:
Email:



8. Human Resources Information

Onsite Location

Offsite Locatlion

Employee Records/Personnel info

1-9s

Payroll

Company Name:
Account Number:
Phone Number
Email:




9. Facilities Information

Onsite Location

Offsite Location

Online URL

Building Lease (for
owners)

9.1 Burglar Alarm System
® Company Name:
® Account Number:
e Representative Phone Number:

9.2 Fire Alarm System
s Company Name: Alarm
e Account Number:
* Phone Number:
= Dispatch:




10. Insurance Information (all annual policies through AJ Gallagher expire 12/31)

10.1 Commercial Package, including Directors & Officers Liability
Policy Number:

Company/Underwriter:

Broker : Arthur J. Gallagher

Phone Number

email:

e » & @ o

10.2 Excess Property

e Policy Number:
Company/Underwriter:
Broker :
Phone Number:
email:

10.3 Boiler & Machinery

e Policy Number:
Company/Underwriter:
Broker :
Phone Number:
emall:

10.4 Commercial Umbrella (excess llability)
# Policy Number:

e Company/Underwriter:
* Broker:
* Phone Number:
e email
10.5 Cyber Liability
e Policy Number:
e Company/Underwrliter:
s Broker:
e Phone Number:
s email:
10.6 Volunteer Accident
# Policy Number:

e Company/Underwriter:
* Phone Number:
o emall



10.7 Crime Policy (replaced Treasurer’s Bond)

Policy Number:
Underwriter:
Broker:

Phone Number:
email:

10.8 Workers' Compensation

Policy Number:
Company/Underwriter:
Broker:

Phone Number:

emall:



11. Employee Benefits

11.1 Health and Dental Insurance

¢ Employee Health and Dental Insurance are provided to the RFPL by the Village of River Forest
through Intergovernmental Personnel Benefit Cooperative.

* The Village holds open enroliment annually in June and will submit a packet to the library
containing plan offerings and rates at that time. A copy of the rate sheet can be found in the
Materials and Business Services Manager’s files.

e Rates are in effect July 1 - June 30 annually.

Contact Information at the Village of River Forest

e Lisa Scheiner, Assistant Village Administrator
© Phone number: 708-714-3554
© email: Ischeiner@vrf.us
s Cheryl Scott, Assistant Finance Director
© Phone number: 708-366-8500 x327
¢ email: cscott@vrf.us
11.2 Retirement Plan

* The RFPL participates in the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund {IMRF). Qualified employees
contribute 4.5% of thelr bi-weekly pay to IMRF. The RFPL funds the plan per empioyee based on
the current contribution rate set forth by IMRF.

* The RFPL IMRF account is co-mingled with the Viliage of River Forest.

© Cheryl Scott, Assistant Finance Director
Phone number: 708-366-8500 x327
email: cscott@vrf.us

11.3 Disability Insurance
» Disability insurance may be available to those who are eligible for participation in the lllinois

Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF}.
* Employees inquiring about disability coverage should contact IMRF at 1-800-ASK-IMRF {1-800-
275-4673).
e The RFPL IMRF account is co-mingled with the Village of River Forest.
o Cheryl Scott, Assistant Finance Director
Phone number: 708-366-8500 x327
emalil: cscott@vrf.us



12. Document Information and Revision Control

Date of Completion for Information and Contact Inventory: July 15, 2017

Name of Person Completing Document: Susan Quinn, Library Director

The Emergency Succession Plan and the supporting documents (the information and contact inventory,
job descriptions, and organizational charts) should be reviewed and updated annualily.



13. Signatures of Approval for River Forest Public Library to appoint an
Acting Director

Board President: Date:
Library Director: Date:
Acting Library Director: Date:
Acting Library Director's Current Title: ___ Date:
Other Staff: Date:
Other Staff: Date:

Other Staff: Date:




River Forest Public Library
Board of Library Trustees

Roster 2017-2018

PRESIDENT Thomas Smedinghoff 2023
823 William Street
River Forest, IL 60305-1454
708-366-2329
smedinghoff@lockelord.com.

VICE PRESIDENT Kevin Crowell 2019
227 Thatcher Avenue
River Forest, IL 60305-2030
708-488-9241
kevincrowell@gmail.com

SECRETARY Deborah Hill 2023
908 Park Avenue
River Forest, IL 60305
312-953-2175
deborahhili@®msn.com

TREASURER Katherine Bevan 2021
219 Gale Avenue
River Forest, IL 60305-2010
917-748-7372

kabevan@gmail.com

Alice Calabrese-Berry 2021
719 William Street

River Forest, IL 60305-1925

708-366-1733

calabreseberryalice@gmail.com

Eleanor Long 2023
909 William Street

River Forest IL 60305-1454

T08-488-8084

elong@springsmart.com

Joan O’Connor 2019
351 Thatcher Avenue

River Forest, IL 60305-2031

708-366-5532
Joconnorjr@sbcglobal.net



River Forest Public Library
Position Description
Library Director
Status: Exempt

Full Time: 37.5 hrs/iweek (minimum)

Definition: A full-time position, responsible for all aspects of library administration,
library related services and activities, library facilities and community relations.

Reports to: Library Board of Trustees

Manages: 3 full-time department heads
1 part-time P.R. Assistant

Duties and Responsiblliities:

In order to grow a positive organizational climate and to develop an increasing level of
customer satisfaction, the Library Director will:

* Create a friendly, welcoming environment that is focused on helping the
community to utilize the library's resources to their fullest potential.

« Use initiative and independent judgement to apply standards of professional
library management including all aspects of staffing, budgeting, financial
reporting, building maintenance and legal compliance to ensure a smooth
functioning library.

o Effectively communicate financial, policy, technology, facility and staff
organization needs to the Board of Trustees.

* Work with the Board of Trustees to develop, monitor and amend priorities and
with the library staff to implement the Board-approved goals and objectives of the
library.

* Recruit, manage, evaluate, and mentor a well-trained, customer service oriented
staff.

o Build professional knowledge of self and other staff members through ongoing
participation in professional development opportunities.

¢ Develop and maintain fundraising opportunities through grants, contributions and
pledges and support the work of the RFPL Foundation.



Formulate and report metrics-driven evaluations (through surveys and statistics)
of collections and services, where possible.

Develop strategies to deal with growth and change and to promote a shared
vision between staff, Board members and patrons.

Seek and develop new relationships for the library with community stakeholders
to ensure that library collections, programs, services and spaces are responsive
to community needs

Coordinate information services with other libraries and agencies.

Other duties as assigned

Necessary Skills and Abilities

Requires strong organizational and management skills.

Excellent interpersonal skills and clear oral and written expression.

Ability to take a big-picture view while maintaining attention to detail.
Knowledge of current library trends and openness to new ideas.

Strong problem solving, and decision-making skills.

Ability to think creatively, evaluate and fine-tune strategies, implement new
ideas and optimize solutions in all aspects of the job.

Qualifications:

7/8/16

MLS from an ALA accredited school.

At least five years of experience in a public library setting.
At least five years of supervisory experience.

Ability to work nights and weekends as necessltated.
Must have a valid driver’s license and car.



RFPL Organizational Chart

RFPL Board of Trustees -

Aduit & Teen Sexvices
Mannger

Library Director Children's Servi
{ Manager

Marerials and Business
Services Manager

Teen & Middle School
Librarian (FT)
Adult Services
Librarians (PT)

Adult & Teen Sarvices
Librarian (PT)

Adult Services Librarian
ET)

Adult & Teen Services
Associntes (PT)

Children's Services
Librarian (FT)

Children’s Servioes
Associate (PT)

Youth Services
Associates (PT)

Assistant Materials
Services Manager (FT)

Macerials Services
AssistancHI(PT)

Materials Services
AssistantsIl (PT)

Materials Servicea
AssiztantsI (PT)



RFPL Organizational Chart ~Director Absence

RFPL Board of
Trustees

Materials and Businesa
Services Manager

(FT)

Adult & Teen Services
Mansger

(FT)

Children's Services

(FT)

Aggistant Materialy
Services Manager (FT)

I Teen & Middle S8chool
I Librarian (FT)

Adult Services
Librarian (PT)
Adult & Teen Services
Librarian (PD

Adult Services
Librarian (FT)

Adult & Teen Services
Asgociate (PT)

Children's Services
Librarian (FT)

Children's Services
Associates (PT)

Materials Services
Aggistant ITI(PT)

Materials Services |
Assistants Il PT) |

Materials Services
Aspistants I (PT)



June 2017 Key Performance Indicators

YTD

2017- GOAL YTD o
Total Circulation Jun-17 2018 2017-2018 Goal

Preschool Collection 3,703 6,638 37,000 17.7%
Juvenile Collection 5,718 9,033 47,000 19.2%
Middle School Collection 741 1,166 6,000 19.3%
Teen Collection 1,129 1,945 8,000 24.3%
Adult Fiction 4,128 7,976 42,0001 19.0%
Adult Non-Fiction 3,147 6,262 34,500 18.1%
Adult Media 3,015 5,746 36,000 16.0%
Adult Other 150 265
Non SWAN ILL 24 56
Webpac Renewals 867 2,710
Total Circulation 22612] 41,676] 210,600 20%
Older Adults
Programs 8 22
Attendance 107 346 1,800] 19.2%
Middle School
Programs 13 28 ]
Attendance 938 1,272 2,900 48.9%
Programs 76 97
Elementary School Age Attendance 1,762] 2,012 6,000 38.5%
Preschool Attendance 1,164 1,626 8,000 19.1%
Other Programs
Programs 0 0
Attendance 0 0
Outside Groups
Barbara Hall Meeting Room Use | 6| 16| 135] 12%
Cardholders & Visits
Monthly Visitors 9,377] 17,926
New Cardholders Added 64 117 8560 14%
Total Number Cardholders 8,074
Cardholders as % of Population* 72%

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Data



| _Chapter, 12 __[Safe"cy]

Whllethelnc:detweofsenouscrmehlowmhbranes hbmnuareopentothepublicmmyhouneachweekmdmpmof ’

oommuniﬂuwhmpeoplclweandworkevuyday Librarians must share responsibility for thé safety and security of customers and
_ inaff. ‘Thie issue of library safety and security covers a wide range of concerris, from natural disasters to more serious incidents such as

theft and assault. Emerpnducanhappenmywhm,atanyﬁmc Planning for emergencies is necessary at the most basic levels. All
libmneuhouldaddmenmgmcyprep

SAFETY' S‘I'ANDARDS

1

lheﬂbraryptqvideuhstofemergencyaﬂnumbenataﬂmﬁphomintheﬂbn:y Emergencycal.lnumbenmcludepohoe
.. and firccontacts.

2. Ahbmryﬂoorplahshawsmumm,exiu,lomdonofemcrgmqmpphﬂ fire alarms, andﬁ:eexungu.ishﬂs.
3, Thehbraryhasanem:rgencymanuala,ndaduuterplnnthatindudcmmcuonslbra!ltypesofemermthatmlghtoccur

'y‘_

10.
11.

12.
13,

in a public library. Thcplmadd:mbombthmﬂ,chemmdrdmawthth,ﬁmguluhmbmmedluluuuqm _
illness, theft; threats to staff and customets, and severe weather,  *

Thchbra.ryprov;des annualemergencymlningforstaﬁmdudmgﬁreandwmadodrdh use of firc extinguishers, and location

oftheEMaidkitandmaummamdmaldeﬁbﬂﬂntor

Th:llbrn:ypmﬁduncaﬂﬁstandconmmﬁ)mmthathrcviewedbimuaﬂy Call list inchudes staff and library board
menibers. Contact informatlon is available for contractors who provide building maintenance, telecommunication support,
deliveries, damagcauuunent,insunncebmeﬁm.lmdmpmgandgroundssuppm legal advice, supplies, financial records,”
utilicies, anddxmamnoe. ' v

Em&genqmppﬂnmswmdmadwpa&dhmﬂmmdmmhkmmﬁ'

.Em&gencyequipmemuchasdmnggasandwaterswimhes,ﬁnminguldm andﬁrealarmsamnowdonahbmry

foor plan.” <
Safetyofcusmmersandmﬂ'hpmmountminemmcy Iftherelsli'memconuderproperty apnormmonhsuhqws
whauhou]dbesal:vngedmordnrofmpomce '

Abul]dmgufetych&:khstmclududnﬂyweekly quarm‘ly scrqt—unnual,mdamnulsafetypmoedures Eumpksmplud:ﬁ.re
and tornado drills, ﬁre:xnngmah:ropemtion.backﬂowmenuamandmtsdm and leaks.

The library has a designated tornado shelter.
Emetgencymmandcvmﬂoqroummnofthehbmryandwthemmadoshdmmdeaﬂymarkedforpmnsduoughout
the library. Fire extinguisher locations are clearly marked.” -

Thchbmryprowduadequa:esecur[tyfurm&; users, and collections, .

Thehhaqhuamngrdﬁmuﬂpwhhhmlpohamdmmuﬂqu&tymmdmdwmmnwmmthﬁmm
a regiilar basis abou safety issues affecting the library. . -

14. At least two people shall be on duty during all open hours of operation.

15.

Copmoftheemﬂgmcymanuaianddnmphnmprmdedmmmmmﬁqnfetypmm

M



Chapter 12 [Safety]

SAFETY CHECKLIST
Thehbruyprovidesahnofﬂnetgencyuﬂnumbma:aﬂsuﬂ'phomm:hehbmry
ﬁehbmryhasaﬂoorphnthntshnmenmm,eﬁts,huﬂmo&mergmcympphu fire alarms, and fire extinguishers,
'Ihehbraryhasanemugmwymanuaianddmplan.

Thclibmqpmdﬂmergumymnmg&nmﬂ;mdudmgﬁmandmnadodnﬂs,mof&emngmhm and location
of the first aid kit and an automared external defibrillzror.

" The library provides a call list and contact information that is réviewed bi-annuzlly.
Embggenqsuppﬂesmsmrddlnadsignawdldmdonmdmmchbkmsmﬂl
Emc_rgeqcyequipment__suchudecﬂic,guandwmmimhu,ﬁreuti_nguiahcn;andﬁrealmmmmwdon a library

.00 00

UDD

'-Aprmﬂtizanonlhtshowswhushouldbenlvagedmorderoﬂmporm
Abuddlugsa&tychecklmtinchldesdaﬂy weeldy quarterly, mm-annual,andannualaafetyprocedum
Thelibmryhasadmgnatedwmadoshclur

Emcrgmcyumdmanmmmmtofthchbnrymdmdmwmadoshdmmdudymﬂmd Fire extinguishers are
delrlyma.d:ed.

"The librafy provides adequate security for staff, users, and collections.
Thehbruyhuamngmhmmﬂpmthha]pdmmdmmmmuyu&qpmmdmdmmmmmﬁththmmaregu-
lar basis about safery issues affecting the library. }

O Atleast'two people shall be on duty during all open hours of opération. '

Q Copiuofthcapugéncymamdmddimmplﬁ;uepmvidedupmmwtyu&typemmd. ;s

-‘I'.'ll:ll:lU

0o

BIBLIOGRAPHY
- Graham, Warren. Zhe Black Bels Librarin: Real World Safesy and Security. Clucago Amm'icnnhbmryﬁssodzdon, 2012,
'Kahn.thmn Disaster Response and Planning for Libraries. 3rd ed. Chicago: American Library Association, 2012,

Kahn, Miriam B, The Library Sécurity and Safety Guide so Prevention, Planning, and Response, Chicago: American Library
Association, 2009,
Rubin, Rhea Joyce. Defusing she Angry Pasron: A How-o-Do-Is Manual for Librarians. New York: Neal-Schuman, 2011.

W‘llkinson. Frances C., Linda K. LevmandNancyK Dennis, Comprehensive Guide to Emergency Preparedness and Disaster
Remve:y.Chlcngo:AsmmﬂonofCoﬂegeandRmrchLlhmm,ZOlO

Willls, Maik R. Dealing with Difficuls People. Chicagh: American Libracy Associatian, 1999,

WEBSITES

American Library Association \
www.ala.org/tools/safety-and-security ‘
www.ala. orglﬁoolsﬂibfacuheeulalallbnryfnmhmlo

hetps://wrww.osha.goviindex hte]




Strategic Initiatives Survey - June 2017

Tl‘ggal surveys completed: 156
RF resident surveys completed: 128

90% of adults reported that the RFPL website is easy to use.
93% of older adults who asked a staff member for help reported that the
assistance they received was “very good” or “excellent.”

¢ 94% of adults who came to the library looking for something good to read, listen to, or

view reported that they located items that met their needs.

e 98% of patrons reported that the collections of the RFPL Library foster their
enjoyment of reading, viewing, and listening.

*  99% of patrons feel that the RFPL adds value to their lives.

* 100% of adults who came to the library to satisfy their curiosity said they located
items that met their needs.

¢ 100% of patrons feel that our library is a welcoming and comfortable place in the
community.

e 100% of parents/caregivers of RF children reported that the RFPL helps foster a love
of reading in their children.

—
c
-
m
N
()
!
~
n
Q
e
-
O
-
Vo)
C
q
<
m
~
A
M
Ll
cC
'—r
v

Below is a snapshot of the overwhelmingly positive comments we received during the

survey period:

o "I tell everyone that coming to the library is like celebrating Christmas--you get to
pick any present you want! Thank you to all of you! How great that books/media
auto-renews! Very exciting addition!"

¢ "One of our favorite spots in town. Great MS programs this summer!"

¢ "Our family has benefited from the RFL for many years. Thank you for all you do."

e "RF Library is finest place in River Forest--Great Employees!"

o "The live presentations are wonderful! eg Eliza Hamilton, Jazz concert"

¢ The RF library is a real treasure in our town.”

LTOZ aun(

¢ “RF Library is finest place in River Forest--Great Employees!”




Orgamzatlonal Structure/Training and Staff Development

On June 21st, Joanna and Melissa attended a RAILS workshop “Supporting
Diversity and Inclusgivity in Libraries.” Skokie Public Library shared the work of
their EDI (equity, diversity, inclusion) Committee and the development of their
culture statement. St. Paul Public Library in Minnesota presented their “racial
equity initiative” which lead to a significant change in their hiring practices and
training. I attended a session at the American Library Association (ALA) conference
at McCormick Place on Sunday, June 25th, “Applying Racial Equity Analysis to
Library Policies, Programs and Processes.” Over the next year, our management
team will examine our collections, our programs, and practices to ensure that RFPL
is fulfilling the fundamental ALA values of equity, diversity and inclusion.

We have finsalized plans for our September 8, 2017 staff in-service. The morning will
be spent on department meetings and a group review of our safety procedures
including fire and tornado procedures. In the afternoon, Ryan Dowd, Executive
Director of Hessed House (Illinois’ 2nd largest comprehensive homeless shelter
located in Aurora) will provide practical skills for dealing with people who are
mentally ill, substance abusers and/or homeless. I have invited Forest Park Public
Library to send a few of their staff members over to attend this training.

Facilities

The Facilities Committee met on July 10th. Joanna and I created a 5 year timeline
for addressing the projects that the Committee has identified as Imperative,
Essential and Important. In addition we have drafted a 5 year capital budget to
illustrate the effect of moving monies annually from our operating reserves to fund
capital projects. The Facilities Committee will present the list of projects to the Board
in July.

Marketing and Public Relations

I attended three sessions at the ALA conference specifically related to public
relations and marketing. The first session, which Elan Long aleo attended, was on
the importance of engaging elected oﬂicials with your library and providing them
with regular and specific communications so that the library and its value to the
community remains central in their mind. The second session, on the next phase of
the ALA’s Librariee Transform public awareness campaign, dovetailed on how to use
the Libraries Transform campaign mesgaging for library advocacy. The third session
focused on patron-centric marketing (targeted direct email) of library collections,
programs, and services.

Administration and Governance

Amy Grossman will review Chapter 12 [Safety] with the Board at our July meeting
as required for the FY 2018 Per Capita grant application. In reviewing our
emergency action plan, I determined that we should create a communications plan in
the event of emergency situations. I took a course offered by Lynda.com last week
and will work with the management team in the Fall to assess our library’s crisis
potential and to develop an action plan and ready responses in order to mitigate the
situation.

O
>,
]
™
'-'.
O
ﬂh
W
py)
1]
L)
o
3

Lroz A|nr




Administration and Governance (continued...)
¢ Joanna completed the online FOIA training and will serve as the backup for fielding
FOIA requests. Joanna’s email will be provided via auto-responder when I am out of

the building.

Finance

o With the passing of a state budget on July 5th that did not include a property tax
freeze, we know that we will be able to levy for an additional 2.1% (2016 CPI) for
2017. As our operating costs continue to rise, this additional $26,000 in projected tax
revenues for FY 2018-19 is critical. The Ilinois Secretary of State's budget seems to
have maintained current funding levels in most lines. I anticipate that our Per
Capita grant will be fully funded for 2017.

O
;l
®
N
-+
o
ﬂ‘
W
7.y
M
ﬁ
o
~

o We anticipate almost doubling the amount of interest earned in FY 2017-18 (over FY
16-17) by moving our funds into higher yield deposits. The Treasurer will report on
the regults of our Request for Proposal of Investment of Public Funds.

¢ Knutte & Associates arrived on site on July 11th to begin our annual financial audit.

Technology
¢ Our new Teen and Children’s computers have arrived and should be installed by
Versatile staff by July 21st.

¢ SWAN has been experiencing intermittent issues with the library catalog over the
past two weeks that has affected search capabilities and access to patron account
information.

Policies

e The Policy Committee did not meet in June. We will complete updates to the Sexual
Haragsment policy (to expand the language to include all forms of workplace
harasement) and the also complete the scheduled review of the Collection

Management Policy at our September meeting.

External Partnerships

¢ On May 18th, I attended the Qak Park River Forest Community Health Stakeholder
Team meeting. Representatives from governmental bodies of OP and RF and the
non-profit organizations that provide physical and/or mental health services met to
identify the key needs of the residents in our communities. I also participated in the
YMCA Strategic Planning focus group session of 6/26/17.

Respectfully submitted,

Sue Quinn
7/12/17

Lroz A|InT




MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees and Sue Quinn, Library Director
From: Trustee Katie Bevan, Finance Committee

Date: July 12, 2017

RE: Investment of Public Funds

Over the past year, the Finance Committee has reviewed long-term financial plans and analyzed
the state of our capital and operating reserves, including drafting new financial policies relating to
those reserves. We would now like o begin investing longer-term reserve funds into deposit
instruments offering a higher return. As part of this process, we have reviewed our banking
relationships, and are recommending to the Board that we transfer our banking relationship to
Community Bank of Oak Park and River Forest.

Currently, RFPL has the bulk of its funds in money market accounts at Forest Park National
Bank & Trust. These accounts pay up to 0.66% APY, depending on the account balance. Amounts
over the $250,000 FDIC threshold are protected by collateralization. Under the status quo, RFPL
could expect approximately $6,400 in interest over the course of the next year.

Forest Park
Account Average Balance | Interest | Annual
Rate Interest
Operating fund
(money market) $ 1,000,000 0.55% $ 5,500
Capital improvement fund
(money market) $ 200,000 0.45% $ 900
| Total $_..1.200,000 $ 6400

RFPL solicited proposals for our banking needs from Forest Park National Bank & Trust, MB
Financial, and Community Bank of Oak Park & River Forest. A review of these proposals
indicated that although RFPL has been pleased with the service at Forest Park Bank, the rates
offered on money market and certificate of deposit accounts were not competitive. The proposal
from Community Bank was most attractive, and after further discussions including a meeting with
Ann Schimmel, VP of private banking, the Finance Committee recommends using Community
Bank for all of RFPL’s banking needs.

Community Bank’s proposal demonstrated an understanding of RFPL’s needs and operations. The
personal banking team is prepared to provide us with customized service and has already proven
to be responsive and accommodating of our particular needs. Additionally, the rates offered on
money market and CD accounts will provide RFPL with additional interest income.

Community Bank utilizes a different method of protecting accounts over $260,000. They
participate in the Promontory Interfinancial Network, which allows participating banks to take
large deposits and split them among multiple FDIC-insured institutions, providing FDIC coverage
for the whole amount. RFPL will be using the ICS (money market) and CDARS (CD) accounts
under this service. Additionally, Community Bank will be providing RFPL with a small amount of



collateral twice a year, during tax season, to protect against a small time window of uninsured
deposits while money is being transferred between banks. This is in line with Illinois statues and
our internal investment policy.

The attached table shows current rates that Community is offering, examples of which products
we might use, and how our interest income will be affected.

Community Bank
Account g:f::g:
Account Type | Interest Annual
Rate Interest
Liquid operating fund | $ 400,000 Money market 100% | $ 4,000
Capital improvement
fund $ 200,000 Money market 1.00% | $ 2,000
Medium-term
operating reserves $ SOD000 1 year CD =28 $ 820
Long-term operating
roserve 1 $ 100,000 2 year CD 1.46% | $ 1,460
Long-term operating _
reserve 2 $ 100,000 3 yoar CD 1.64% | $ 1,640
Long-term operating
reRErvo 8 $ 100,000 5 year CD 2.00% $ 2,000
Total $§ 1,200,000 $§ 14940

While details are still being finalized, RFPL considers that on average, $400,000 will be in an ICS
money market account (designated “liquid operating fund”). Other operating reserves will be
moved into CDARS timed deposits. Under our finance policies, RFPL ghould maintain 3 months of
tax revenue, or approximately $300,000, at all times (long-term operating reserves). We expect to
not use this money except in case of emergency, so we plan to move it into certificate of deposit
accounts, which. offer higher rates in exchange for less liquidity. We would aim to maintain a CD
“ladder”, so that some CDs are maturing every 1-2 years in case we need to access the funds. We
currently have about $300,000 more in operating reserves (medium-term operating reserves)
which we expect to need to transfer to the capital improvement fund over the next several years.
This money can also be placed into CDs until needed. This arrangement will greatly increase
interest revenue while still maintaining financial flexibility.



MEMO
To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Sue Quinn, Library Director and
Joanna Bertucci, Materials and Business Services Manager
Date: July 18, 2017
RE: Space Analysis

In anticipation of the Facilities Committee discussion of the RFPL space analysis the
Committee asked that we share these documents with you in hard copy prior to the Regular
Board meeting. There documents will be included in your digital packet and will be made
available on the RFPL website.

Space Analvsis Process;
Earlier in the year the Facilities committee charged RFPL's administrative staff with
developing a process for gathering staff feedback regarding the spaces in the library.

In April 2017 administrative staff presented a space analysis spreadsheet that was
designed to ask library Managers and staff to answer the following questions related to the
spaces in the library.

What is the intended function of this zone?

Is this zone used for its intended function?

How do staff use the zone?

What works in this zone?

What does not work in the zone?

What would help to improve the zone?

What about this zone should stay the same?
How do our patrons use the zone?

How does this public perceive this zone?

Are there underutilized spaces within this zone?

After review of staff feedback, Facilities committee members were asked to prioritize
capital projects based on the following classification scheme.

Priority I: ]I [ ’ m Must-]Do) Pro,]ects that cannot reasonably be postponed in

ety et e

p Corrects a condition dangerous to pubhc health or safety
* Satisfies a legal obligation
« Prevents irreparable damage to a valuable public facility.

Priority II: ESSENTIAL (Should-Do) - Projects that address clearly demonstrated needs
or objectives
s Rehabilitates or replaces an obsolete public facility [,component] or attachment
thereto



¢ Reduces future operating and maintenance costs

Priority III: IMPORTANT (Could-Do) - Projecta that benefit the community but may be
delayed without detrimental effects to basic services

¢ Provides a new or expanded level of service

¢ Reduces energy consumption

« Enhances current resources

Priority IV: DESIRABLE (Other Year) - Desirable projects that are not included because
of current funding limitations

In addition, Facilities committee members agreed that it was necessary to group zones
together as modifications to adjacent spaces would naturally impact one another. The
attached “space analysis - projects grouped by priority” reflects such groupings.

In preparation for the July 10th meeting of the Facilities committee, administrative
staff prepared a b year capital plan of imperative, essential, and important projects and
provided rough cost estimates. The 6 year capital plan project details are also included
in this packet.

At the July 18th Board meeting the Facilities committee will be leading a discussion of
these documents and look forward to your feedback.

Respectfully,

Sue Quinn and Joanna Bertucci



Space Analysis - Projects Grouped by Priority - DRAFT

Imperative - Must do; projects that cannot reasonably be postponed in
orer to avoid harmful or otherwise undesirable consequences.

Important: Could do; projects that benefit the
community but may be delayed without detrimental
effects to basic services

Essential: Should do; projects that address clearly
demonstrated needs or objectives

Desirable: Another year; desirable projecs that
are not included b/c of funding limitations.

No Priority

FIRST FLOOR

Zone 1: Front Door, Sliding Door, Ramp; likely not in ADA compliance,
not easy to enter building in wheelchair, stroller, etc.

Zone 2: Meeting room - not functional for library's needs -- could be addressed separtely from Lobby

Zone 4: Public Washrooms

$$%

Zone 15: Southwest mechcanical room

5588 $350,000

Zone 3: Lobby - Feedback was neutral, but the Lobby
blends into the Patron circulation space and impacts how
patrons use that space as well as the Lobby area.

Zone 6: Circulation Patron Space: Service desk is not ADA compliant

Zone 7: Circulation Staff Space

Zone 9: Breakroom does not include wellness room; inadequate facilities
for food preparation and sanitation. Breakroom pathway not ADA

compliant.

Zone 8: Director's Office: Essential/lmportant, currently
functional but due to proximity of zones 6, 7, 9 would be
part of project to create space for neighboring zones

Zone 5: Maintenance Closet

Zone: 10 Children's Manager's Office

10 and 12)

Zone 11: Children's staff work area (remodeled
in 2015; updates unlikely, but proximal to zone

Zone 12: Children's room North

Zone 13: Children's South $$
Zone 14: Children’s AV

Zone 16: Air Handler

$200,000

SECOND FLOOR

Project Scale Key:
Small: < $25,000 $

WMedium: b/t $26,000-$50,000 $$

Large: b/t $50,000-$99,000 $$$

Zone 5: Study Rooms

Zone 1: Adult Office $

Zone 6: Adult/Teen Service Desk Area -
possibly relocate CD displays;
departmental level decision

Zone 2: H&H Room: IN PROGRESS (non-capital
roject) letters to be removed this summer, this space
exists for storage

Zone 3: Teen/MS Area $

|Extra Large: Over $100,000 $$$$

Zone 4: Adult Fiction area, specifically ighting  $

Zone 10: Fireplace areas - address curtains and electric

needs $

Zone 7: New print material displays

Zone 8: Adult Non Fiction areas -
relocations of SciFi and Great courses can
be done at the departmental level w/out
great expense

Zone 9: LP; issue with collection location,
can be addressed at the deparimental
level w/out great expense; shift'weed
collections as Manager sees fit




5 YEAR CAPITAL PLAN -- PROJECT INFORMATION

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Priority Item Category Floor Zone Cost Item Category  Floor Zone Cost Item Category Floor Zone Cost Item Category Floor Zone Cost
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Imperative  Computers Group IT Throughout building $16,000  Unit Heater HVAC $3,000 Skylight Building Roof Roof $20,000 Baseboard HVAC $3,000
3 painting Heat
Lobby/Mtg. Building 1st Floor  Zones: $15,000 Lobby/Mtg.  Building 1st Floor ~ Zones: $350,000 Computers IT Throughout building $15,000 Convector  HVAC $1,000
Room/Circulation 1,2,3,6,7.8, - Room/Circula 1,2,3,6,7 Group 1
Area - Consulting 9 ~ tion Area 8,9
$31,000  Group Three IT $12,000 Patron and IT Throughout building $5,000 Exhaust Fan HVAC $4,000
. Computers Staff laptops
E $365,000 Wireless IT Second Floor ~ $1,000 Security Building $10,000
§ Access points System
i (Burglar
E Alarm)
{ SonicWall iT $3,000 Sewerage  Building $9,000
F firewall Ejector Pump
? upgrade
2 Shelf Check & IT First and Second  $10,000 Fireplaces  Building $1,000
OPAC stations Floor
7 $54,000 Air Handler HVAC $75,000
Unit
$103,000
Essential - Fan Coll HVAC 2nd Floor Zones: $10,000 Lighting Building 2nd Floor Zone4 $30,000 Ceramic Tile - Building 1st Floor Zone 4 $30,000
- 8,9,10 Upgrade Public
Bathrooms
Security Building Lobby/entryway  $10,000 $30,000 Study tables Building 2nd Floor Zone $20,000
Camera and chairs 4,891
Installation 0
$20,000 $50,000
Important Computer Furnishings 1st Floor  Zone 14: $2,000 Air Handler  Building 1st Floor Zone $150,000
. Desks Children’ Space 10,11,
s AV Reclamation 12
$2,000 Children's Building 1st Floor Zone $5,000
Room 12&
Furniture 13
Children's Building 1st Floor Zone $5,000
lounge 12
seating
Teen Building 2nd Floor Zone 3 $3,000
computer
desks
Children's Building 1st Floor Zone $3,000
Managers 10
Desk
Teen lounge Building 2nd Floor Zone 3 $2,000
chairs

$168,000




2021-22
Item Category Floor Zone Cost
Estimate
Group 2 IT $15,000
Computers
Server IT $10,000
$25,000

Children's  Building 1st Floor Zone  $10,000
Service 12 &13
Desk

$10,000

2022-23

Item Category Floor Zone
Phone IT

System

Fiber line IT

Cost
Estimate
$15,000

$30,000

$45,000



